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Memorandum 

 

 

TO:    Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Information Technology 

 

FROM: Co-Chairs Senator Katie G. Dorsett and Representative Joe P. Tolson 

 

SUBJECT:  Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Information Technology 

 

The Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Information Technology will meet: 

 

  DAY:    Wednesday 

  DATE:  April 14, 2010 

  TIME:  1:00 pm – 3:00 pm 

  LOCATION: Legislative Building 

     Room 1027/1128 

     300 N. Salisbury Street 

     Raleigh, NC 27601 

 

Parking 

 

Parking for guests is available in the visitor parking deck #75 located on Salisbury Street, 

located across from the Legislative Office Building.  Parking is also available in the parking lot 

on Jones Street, located across from the State Library/Archives.  The cost for visitor parking is 

$1.00 per hour with an $8.00 daily maximum. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this meeting, please email Shirley Phillips, Clerk at 

tolsonla@ncleg.net or Sherry Pearson, Clerk at dorsettra@ncleg.net 
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